

PALO VERDE COLLEGE Curriculum Committee

Minutes

May 10, 2007 3:00 p.m. CL 129

1.	Call to Order	Mickey Miranda-Copple		
	Meeting called to order at 3:07 p.m. with the follow	wing members in attendance:		
Ho Do Ch	Mickey Miranda-Copple rtensia De Leon Solomon Osayande retha Jones David Silva william Smith Victor Hernandez	✓ Joe Boire ✓ Brian Thiebaux ✓ June Turner ✓ Melinda Walnoha	✓ ✓ ✓	
	Guest(s): Sandra Sher, Alejandro Garcia, T.M. Bro Recorder: Lisa Holmes/Corina Richards	own		
II.	Approval of Agenda – <i>May 10, 2007</i>	ı	Action Item	
	It was moved by Dennese Lilley-Edgerton ar the agenda for May 10, 2007. All members i		approve	
Ш.	Approval of Minutes - April 19, 2007	1	Action Item	
	nd seconded by Joe Boire to a in favor; motion carried.	pprove		
IV.	Old Business	Information/Ad	ction Items	
٧.	New Business	Information/Ad	Information/Action Items	
A.	. Approval of New, Revised and Updated Course Outlines:			
	1. New Courses			
	a. REE 151 Property Management	Joyco	e Coleman	
	It was moved by Brian Thiebaux and se approve REE 151 as a new course. All n			

This course is one of several on a list of approved courses from the California Real Estate Licensing Board. Students must take three of the courses on the list in order to take the State exam.

2.	Revised Courses		
	a. ABE 059 Creative Stichery Rhonda Entwistle		
	It was moved by David Silva and seconded by Dennese Lilley-Edgerton to approve ABE 059 as a revised course with changes noted. All members in favor; motion carried.		
	The title and course description were revised.		
	b. ANT 100 Physical Anthropology		
	It was moved by Dennese Lilley-Edgerton and seconded by David Silva to approve ANT 100, ANT 101, ANT 102, ANT 103 and ANT 201 as updated courses. All members in favor; motion carried.		
	g. ART 125 Basic Drawing and Composition		
	It was moved by David Silva and seconded by Solomon Osayande to approve ART 125 as an updated course. All members in favor; motion carried.		
	h. AST 105 Astronomy: The Solar SystemAlejandro Garcia		
	It was moved by Brian Thiebaux and seconded by Dennese Lilley-Edgerton to approve AST 105 as an updated course. All members in favor; motion carried		
	i. BIO 210 Human AnatomySolomon Osayande		
	It was moved by David Silva and seconded by Dennese Lilley-Edgerton to approve BIO 210 as an updated course. All members in favor; motion carried.		
	j.BUS 202 Business CommunicationBrian Thiebauxk.BUS 206 MarketingBrian Thiebaux		
	It was moved by Solomon Osayande and seconded by Joe Boire to approve BUS 202 and BUS 206 as updated courses. All members in favor; motion carried.		
	I. CRJ 103 Criminal Law		
	It was moved by Dennese Lilley-Edgerton and seconded by Joe Boire to approve CRJ 103, CRJ 115, CRJ 120 and CRJ 125 as updated courses. All members in favor; motion carried.		

p. ENG 080 Introduction to WritingBrian Thiebaux q. ENG 081 Basic Writing IBrian Thiebaux

r. ENG 082 Basic Writing II s. ENG 095 Writing Improvement I t. ENG 096 Writing Improvement II u. ENG 099 Basic Composition v. ENG 101 Reading and Composition	Brian Thiebaux Brian Thiebaux Brian Thiebaux				
It was moved by Dennese Lilley-Edgerton and seconded by Solomon Osayande to approve ENG 080, ENG 081, ENG 082, ENG 095, ENG 096, ENG 099 and ENG 101 as revised courses with changes noted. All members in favor; motion carried.					
Changes were made to clarify the prerequisites, corequisites and recommendations.					
w. HEA 128					
It was moved by David Silva and seconded by Dennese Lilley-Edgerton to approve HEA 128 and HEA 140 as updated courses. All members in favor; motion carried.					
y. HIS 110 World Civilization I	Kevin Eoff				
It was moved by Brian Thiebaux and seconded by David Silva to approve HIS 110, HIS 120 and HIS 130 as revised courses with changes noted. All members in favor; motion carried.					
Changes were made to add a recommendation of ENG 101.					
bb. HIS 230 History of Mexico	Greg Nall				
It was moved by Dennese Lilley-Edgerton and seconded by David Silva to approve HIS 230 as an updated course. All members in favor; motion carried.					
cc. MAT 108 Liberal Arts Math	Sandra Sher				
It was moved by Dennese Lilley-Edgerton and seconded by Brian Thiebaux to approve MAT 108 as an updated course. All members in favor; motion carried.					
dd. NBE 069 CPR & First Aid	Rhonda Entwistle				
It was moved by David Silva and seconded by Brian Thiebaux to approve NBE 069 as a revised course with changes noted. All members in favor; motion carried.					
Changes were made to the title, hours and course description.					
ee. NUR 101 Certified Home Health Aide					

It was moved by Dennese Lilley-Edgerton and seconded by Solomon Osayande to approve NUR 101, NUR 114, NUR 116 and NUR 141 as revised courses with changes noted. All members in favor; motion carried.

Changes were made to the hours and prerequisites on NUR 101. The math prerequisite was changed from Elementary Algebra to Arithmetic Fundamentals for NUR 114, 116 and 141.

ii. PHE 180 Sports PsychologySolomon Osayande

It was moved by David Silva and seconded by Brian Thiebaux to approve PHE 180 as an updated course. All members in favor; motion carried.

jj. PHI 105 Comparative World ReligionsVictoria Bresee

It was moved by David Silva and seconded by Brian Thiebaux to approve PHI 105 as an updated course. All members in favor; motion carried.

kk. RDG 084 Beginning Reading with Laboratory	T.M. Brown
II. RDG 086 Intermediate Reading with Laboratory	T.M. Brown
mm. RDG 094 Beginning Reading	T.M. Brown
nn. RDG 096 Intermediate Reading	T.M. Brown

It was moved by Dennese Lilley-Edgerton and seconded by Solomon Osayande to approve RDG 084, RDG 086, RDG 094 and RDG 096 as revised courses with changes noted. All members in favor; motion carried.

Changes were made to the units and prerequisites on RDG 084 and RDG 086. Changes were made to the prerequisites on RDG 094 and RDG 096.

It was moved by Solomon Osayande and seconded by David Silva to approve REE 150 as a revised course with changes noted. All members in favor; motion carried.

Changes were made to the title, prerequisite and course description.

pp. THA 280 Selected Topics in Theater Arts.....Sioux Stoeckle

It was moved by David Silva and seconded by Solomon Osayande to approve THA 280 as an updated course. All members in favor; motion carried.

- B. Courses/programs to be deleted from the Catalog

It was moved by Dennese Lilley-Edgerton and seconded by Joe Boire to approve the removal of ANT 202 from the college catalog. All members in favor; motion carried.

After a brief discussion it was recommended that ANT 202 be moved to the inactive section of the catalog rather than being deleted.

It was moved by Dennese Lilley-Edgerton and seconded by Brian Thiebaux to approve moving ANT 202 to the inactive section of the college catalog. All members in favor; motion carried.

VI. Discussion/Information Items

VII. Next Meeting -

Committee/Information Item

October 11, 2007

VIII. Adjournment of Meeting

Mickey Miranda-Copple

Being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 3:58 p.m.

C:\My Files\Curriculum\Minutes-5-10.07.doc